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May 23, 1973

Mr. Olgert8 Tamuzs
State of New York
Department of Labor
. Division of Industrial Hyglene
Radiological Health Unit
80 Centre Strect
New York, N. Y. 10013 v
' Re: 1LR0035

Dear Mr. Tamuzs:

CTE Lsboratorics Incorporated has completed the removal of all radio-
active equipmer from {its Bayside facility. All equipment listed on
our reglistratic.a number LROO85 has been transferred to GTE Labora~
tories, Waltham, Massachusetts except the following:

-—

1. Philips EM-75 clectron microscope to

‘Mr. J. D. Rodgers
171 N. Taylor Avenue .
South Norwalk, Conn. 06834

2. Sicmens 60KV X-ray generator to . RECE:VED
; H

Blake Industries Inc.
P.0O. Box 464 - ) )

379 Morris Avenue ' Mng 1973 .
Springfield, N. J. 07081 ‘ DIVISION OF '

INDUSTRIAL HYGiEE ‘

3. TMC Model 211 Neutron Gencrator to

State University of New York ‘——ﬁf
Maritime College

Ft. Schuyler '

Bronx, N.Y. 10465

4. Hilger micro-focus unit dismantled for spare parts

5. Alloyd Clectronics electron beam evaporator dismantled for
spare parts.

These are, of course, in addition to thosc items mentioned in my letter
of December 11, 1972, ‘

Sincercly yours,

J. F. Co§%rovc ‘
L : Manager
JFC:1cp ) ‘ " Materials Evaluation

A -p.lﬂ ot Generat Tolegrhone & Bl tzona
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